

Dion Schuddeboom

Phone

(given upon request)

Email

dionemail1996@gmail.com

Skills

Languages

- English (fluent)
- Dutch (fluent)
- German (spoken)

Technical Skills

- Final Cut Pro X
- Adobe (Pr, Ae, Id, Ai and Ps)
- Motion/ScreenFlow
- MS Office Suite/iWork
- Mac OSX/Wndows 10

Camera Skills

- RED (Epic/Raven)
- ARRI ALEXA (SXT/Mini)
- Canon (Cine/L)
- DJI Ronin

Competencies and Experience

Public speaking and giving presentations

Confident in working with others, able to lead a production team and cast, but also able to work independently

Experienced working as a variety of roles in a production team, primarily: Director, Producer, DOP and Editor

Professional - in communication and general approach

Organising and running events

Analytical - when making and editing content, ability to see market trends and change in the industry

Entrepreneurial - started own company

PORTFOLIO

www.dionvideoproductions.com

YOUTUBE

www.youtube.com/dionvideoproductions

INSTAGRAM

www.instagram.com/dionvideoproductions

LINKEDIN

www.linkedin.com/in/dionschuddeboom

References given upon request



Summary

Graduated with a bachelor's degree in Film and Television Production at The University of Greenwich, London 2018. In 2015 I founded my own company DionVideoProductions, producing video content for companies and organisations. The fact that I lived in eight countries so far gives me an international perspective that is reflected in my work. In line herewith I enjoy working in different environments.

Managing, networking, motivating teams and presenting are among my stronger skills. I largely financed my own studies in London by working as content creator and sales team lead. It goes without saying that I have solid experience with all major ICT software as well as with industry standard equipment.

My ambition is to become a major player in the industry.

Work Experience

- 08/2015 – Present **Founder of DionVideoProductions**
I direct, shoot and edit videos. For businesses, organisations and educational institutions. These productions can be found on my website.

100+ Productions completed, clients include:
 - International School of The Hague (2017 & 2018)
 - NeuHauser - Premium Sports (2016 & 2017)
 - Toco Swim UK/designer (2017)
 - Bloomon UK (2016 & 2017)
 - Jumeirah Pera Palace Hotel (2016)
 - Ravensbourne (2016)
- 09/2016 - 04/2018 **Contract as Videographer at Creative Conversations at The University of Greenwich**
Creative Conversations invites industry specialists to discuss a range of trending topics on a public panel. I work with a production team of 5 to produce multicam video coverage of events and edit various versions of the coverage to be shared online and presented at the university.

Production roles:
 - Director
 - Camera Operator & Editor
 - Sound Technician
- 08/2014 – Present **Partner - Creator at YouTube**
1M+ Video views, my YouTube channel focuses on filmmaking tutorials and tech product reviews.
- 06/2015 - 06/2016 **Content Creator & Teacher at Curious.com**
Curious.com is a San Francisco based company that specialises in online learning tutorials. As a Content Creator, I was responsible for making short online tutorials. I have published over 30 lessons (5 minutes each) exclusively for Curious.com, including: a 10 lesson course covering cinematography.
- 06/2016 - 12/2017 **Sales Team Lead at Bloomon**
Supervision/coordination of flower sales team (28 pax)

Education

- 09/2015 - 07/2018 **BA Film and Television Production at University of Greenwich**
Selected projects:
 - Director two university tv shows (30 pax)
 - Director of short film and of music video
 - Producer of documentary and of a commercial
 - DOP/Editor of short film and of music video
- 09/2013 - 06/2015 **Istanbul International Community School**
Obtained my International Baccalaureate Diploma
 - Higher level: Economics, English and Film
 - Standard level: Dutch, Math and ESS